C-3

From: Ken Kruly <kenk@politicsandstuff.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2021 11:08 AM

To: foil <foil@ecwa.org>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] FOIL request

| am requesting, under the New York State FOI Law, the following information and documentation:

1. A copy of the Erie County Water Authority's 2021 adopted budget.

2. A summary of all long-term debt obligations of the Water Authority.

3. Aroster of all full-time and part-time employees of the Water Authority as of September 1, 2021,
including titles and annual salary or hourly wage rate.

4. Any information about employment benefits for Commissioners of the Water Authority including but not
limited to NYS Retirement System contributions; medical insurance; life and disability insurance;
reimbursement for automobile expenses, including parking and mileage expenses.

If there may be any charges for the requested information, please inform me of the possible amount prior
to preparing the requested files or information.

The New York Freedom of Information Law requires a response within five business days. If you intend to
take more than those five days to provide the records, please advise me in writing as to when you intend
to do so. | wish to note the requirements stipulated in Section 89, 3a of FOIL:

If an agency determines to grant a request in whole or in part, and if circumstances prevent disclosure to
the person requesting the record or records within twenty business days from the date of the
acknowledgement of the receipt of the request, the agency shall state, in writing, both the reason for the
inability to grant the request within twenty business days and a date certain within a reasonable period,
depending on the circumstances, when the request will be granted in whole or in part.

If any portion of my request is denied, please state the statutory exemption and provide the name and
address of the person or body to whom an appeal should be directed.

Please contact me with any questions about this request. Thank you in advance for your anticipated
cooperation.

Ken Kruly
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